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MEMORANDUM
To: All Clergy
All Parishes
All Institutes of Consecrated Life
From: Most Reverend Richard Gagnon "L’P\i ,/Z
Date: December 2, 2023
Re: Personnel

Following consultations with the Personnel Board:

1.

I have accepted the resignation, for health reasons, of Reverend Mark A. Tarrant, as Pastor of
St. Vital Parish in Winnipeg. I would ask everyone to remember Fr Mark in prayer during
this time.

Reverend Wayne G. Morrissey becomes Pastor of St. Vital Parish in Winnipeg. (Effective
January 2, 2024).

Reverend Patrick Neufeld becomes Pastor of St. John Brebeuf Parish in Winnipeg. (Effective
January 2, 2024).

In addition to his current responsibilities in Toutes-Aides and Missions, Reverend Moise
Adossou becomes Parochial Administrator pro tem of Ste-Rose de-Lima Parish in Ste-Rose-
du-Lac, Paroisse Notre-Dame-des-Victoires in Laurier and Our Lady of the Nativity Parish
in McCreary (Effective January 2, 2024).

Reverend James Ahaneku becomes weekend Sacramental Minister of Ste-Rose-de-Lima
Parish in Ste-Rose-du-Lac, Paroisse Notre-Dame-des-Victoires in Laurier and Our Lady of
the Nativity Parish in McCreary (Effective January 2, 2024).



